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 DATE: February 16, 2021 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS 
 
REFERENCE: RFP 2000003282 
 
TITLE: Custodial Services at South County Government Center and Other 

Facilities 
 
DUE DATE/TIME: February 23, 2021 @ 10:00 a.m. 
 
The referenced Request for Proposal is amended as follows: 
 

1. Refer to Attachment 1 for answers to questions received. 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Nicole Cifci, VCA, CPPB 
Contract Specialist II 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS ACKNOWLEDGED AND IS CONSIDERED A PART OF THE SUBJECT 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Name of Firm 
 
 
______________________________  __________________________________ 

(Signature)   (Date) 
 
A SIGNED COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE RETURNED PRIOR TO DUE DATE/TIME 
OR MUST ACCOMPANY PROPOSAL BY WAY OF UPLOAD TO FAIRFAX COUNTY’S 
PROCUREMENT PORTAL AT HTTPS://FAIRFAXCOUNTY.BONFIREHUB.COM.    
 
NOTE: SIGNATURE ON THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT SUBSTITUTE FOR YOUR 
SIGNATURE ON THE ORIGINAL RFP DOCUMENT. THE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL DOCUMENT 
MUST BE SIGNED. 

A D D E N D U M 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
 

 

Q1. Is there a way that we could get a copy of a basic floor plan or emergency contingency 
plan for Old Mt. Vernon High School and the South County Government Center? 

A1. The county will not provide basic floor plans and or emergency contingency plans. 
 
Q2. We need to clarify whether or not floors 3 and 4 of the South County Government Center 

will receive full service, reduced service like the north east corners (juv. judicial and admin) 
of floors 1 and 2, or no service at all?  

A2. South County Government Center requires full cleaning service for the entire 
building per Section 4.2 of the Special Provisions. 

 
Q3. Old Mt Vernon High School - What is the sq.ft for the teen center? 
A3. The Teen Center plus the Senior Center has a gross square footage of 40,000 SF. 
 
Q4. South County Govt Center - What is the typical daily occupancy for the building? Who is 

responsible for supplying Purell? Are paper towels or soap supplied to kitchens? How 
many clinic rooms are there in the building that would require soap and paper towels? 

A4. The daily occupancy for the building is unknown. Hand sanitizers inside of the 
public bathrooms is the responsibility of the Contractor, any hand sanitizers within 
the tenant’s space is the responsibility of the tenant. The exact number of clinic 
rooms is unknown, there may be approximately 20 to 40 rooms. 

 
Q5. Mt Vernon High - Will this include the Senior Center like its stated in Amendment 7? 
A5. Yes, please see response to Q3 above. 
 
Q6. Is there night cleaning at Alban Garage?  
A6. Please see Section 4, Item 4.2, number 2. 
 
Q7. Are there porter requirements at Old Mt Vernon High School Center? 
A7. No, please see Section 4, Item 4.2, number 3. 
 
Q8. What are the porter requirements at 6901 Allen Park Road? 
A8. Please see Section 4, Item 4.2, number 4. 
 
Q9. What is the current monthly price for each of the properties? 
A9. Please see Addendum 1, A6. 
 
Q10. Are supplies included? 
A10. Supplies are provided by the Contractor. 
 
Q11. Will the county provide any equipment? 
A11. No. 
 


		2021-02-16T07:38:23-0800
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




